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Permanent Mission of Sri Lanﬁ;bto the United Nations - New York

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

DHR <vacancy@unfpa.org>
Thursday, June 04, 2020 5:58 PM
ALL STAFF

UNFPA Career Opportunities and Detail Assignments: 4 June 2020

1945 UNFPA Career Opportunities

Headquarters

o Technical Specialist, Reproductive Health Commodity Systems, Technical
Division, New York, P-4. Closing date: 15 June 2020.

Asia and the Pacific

o Re-advertised - Chief of Health, Dhaka, Bangladesh, P-5. Closing date: 17 June
2020.

East and Southern Africa

o Prevention of Sexual Exploitation and Abuse (PSEA) Coordinator, Kinshasa,
DRC, P-4. Closing date: 11 June 2020.

Eastern Europe and Central Asia

o Re-advertised - Regional Adviser, Gender, Istanbul, Turkey, P-5. Closing date: 8
June 2020.

Latin America and the Caribbean

o Special Assistant to Regional Director, LACRO, Panama, P-3. Closing date: 15
June 2020.

West and Central Africa

o Technical Specialist, Reproductive Health Commodity Security (RHCS), Niamey,
Niger, P-4. Closing date: 18 June 2020.

o Conseiller Technigue Principal du Recensement Général de la Population et de
I'Habitat, Lomé, Togo, P-5. Closing date: 24 June 2020.

o Gender & Human Rights Specialist, Mopti, Mali, P-3. Closing date: 29 June 2020.

o Programme Coordinator, Calabar, Nigeria, P-4. Closing date: 30 June 2020.




Detail Assignments

o International Operations Manager, East and Southern Africa Regional Office,
Johannesburg, South Africa. Closing date: 5 June 2020.

o Website Analyst / Digital Communications Officer, DCS, New York, USA. Closing
date: 7 June 2020.

o Strategic Planning Specialist, PSD, New York, USA. Closing date: 11 June 2020.

o Human Resources Associate, DHR, New York, USA. Closing date: 14 June 2020.

Please note the following:
The recommended browsers are Google Chrome, Internet Explorer, Firefox, and Safari.

For additional questions regarding the application process, please review the following:

Application Guide <http: ! a T r tep-step-quide-apply> and FAQs <http://www.unfpa.ora/resources/frequently-asked-questions>

For Atlas (Peoplesoft) users, we recommend you to log out of all Atlas (Peoplesoft) sessions, clear the browser history, close the browser and re-open the
browser before you apply for jobs.

For any Technical Questions, please go to the Service Desk: (https://www.myunfpa.org/Apps2/ServiceDesk/)

For more information on career development, learning & development,
follow HR Community

Click here for more career opportunities

@ '@)&l'i United Nations Population Fund

United Nalions Population Fund



Follow us on Facebook, Twitter, and LinkedIn



